South Walton County Mosquito Control District
2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting
Thursday, February 17, 2022 — 10:00AM

Agenda
CALLTO ORDER

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
January 17, 2022 Regular Board Meeting (motion)

PUBLIC COMMENT - NON-AGENDA ITEMS

ADMINISTRATION’S REPORT
Financial Report for January
Monthly Verification
January Expenditures {motion)
Labor Report
Covid-19 (motion)

Travel Policy
Purchasing Procedures
Purchasing Policy

LEGAL
January Billing (motion)
New Counsel

OPERATIONS
January Summary
DAG Changes (motion)

COMMISSIONERS
Seat — 1 Doug Liles

Seat — 2 Donna Johns
Travel and Expense

Seat — 3 Kristine Faulk
Review Credit Card, time, and travel policies

774 North County Hwy 393
Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32459
(850) 267-2112 Office
(850) 267-2712 Fax



South Walton County Mosquito Control District
2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting
Thursday, February 17, 2022 - 10:00AM

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS
COMMENTS BY COMMISSION AND PUBLIC

ADJOURNMENT

Next Scheduled Meeting(s):
Regular Board Meeting: March 17, 2022 - 10 AM — SWCMCD, 774 N County Hwy 393, Santa Rosa

Beach, FL 32459

774 North County Hwy 393
Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32459
(850) 267-2112 Office
(850) 267-2712 Fax



South Walton County Mosquito Control District
2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting
Thursday, January 25, 2022 — 10:00 AM

Minutes of Meeting

The Board of Commissioners of the South Walton County Mosquito Control District held its Regular Board
Meeting at the District Office at 774 North Highway 393, Santa Rosa Beach, Florida on January 25, 2022 @
10:00 AM.

Madam Chairman Faulk called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM and opened with a Prayer and Pledge of
Allegiance to the American Flag.

The Commissioners attending the meeting were Kristine Faulk, Doug Liles, and Donna Johns. Laura
Donaldson, attorney, phoned in for the meeting.

Staff Present: Darrin Dunwald, Director
Cammie Henderson, Office Manager
Rich Mitchell, Environmental Ops Manager

Public: Suzanne Harris Beth Norris
Bonnie McQuiston Connie Hansen
Alan Osborne Susan Bland
Kevin Howard Mona Howard

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
December 16, 2021 Regular Board Meeting Minutes motion to approve.
Motioned by: Commissioner Donna Johns
Seconded by: Doug Liles
Motion approved: Unanimously
January 10, 2022 Special Board Meeting — Auditor Selection Minutes motion to approve.
Motioned by: Commissioner Donna Johns
Seconded by: Doug Liles
Motion approved: Unanimously
January 10, 2022 Special Board Meeting Minutes motion to approve.
Motioned by: Commissioner Doug Liles
Seconded by: Donna Johns
Motion approved: Unanimously

Chairman Kristine Faulk moved to nominations of new Chairman of Board, Treasurer, and Secretary for
current year.

Chairman Faulk motioned to nominated Donna Johns for Chairman.

Seconded by: Commissioner Doug Liles

Motion approved: Unanimously

Chairman Faulk motioned to nominated Doug Liles for Secretary.
Seconded by: Commissioner Donna Johns
Motion approved: Unanimously

Chairman Faulk motioned to nominated herself for Treasurer.
Seconded by: Commissioner Doug Liles
Motion approved: Unanimously



South Walton County Mosquito Control District
2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting
Thursday, January 25, 2022 — 10:00 AM

Former Chairman Kristine Faulk passed the gavel to the new Chairman Donna Johns.

PUBLIC COMMENT - NON-AGENDA ITEMS
Alan Osborne — Formerly went to Bob Hudson that agreed to the standard deemed by Dr. Harper.
Standard 6” retain water in ditches. Asking Mosquito Control to require a standard in our ditches.
Dr. Harper set a standard from a report he did years previously. Discussion ensued.
Motion to request permission for Donna Johns, Rich Mitchell, & Darrin Dunwald to meet
with Alan Osborne to review information regarding retaining of water in ditches.
Motion by Commissioner Doug Liles
Seconded by Commissioner Kristine Faulk
Motion approved: Unanimously

Suzanne Harris questions the reference of “good relations” with the county made by the attorney.
The county has owed you all money for a long time and they have refused to pay SWCMCD.
Suzanne Harris asked what the attorney has done about this? Discussion ensued.

Bonnie McQuiston in the forum for the grant $250,000 that Doug Liles and was asking for
clarification. Doug Liles responded. Discussion ensued.

Kevin Howard 39 homes of HOA Palmetto asking us to reconsider our vote from last year regarding
the fence between the properties. Discussion ensued.

Mona Howard for the HOA Palmetto stated there are 6 ladies that have come down with breast
cancer and doesn’t know if the chemicals are causing it. Discussion ensued.

Sue Bland for the HOA Palmetto property borders SWCMCD. Doesn’t care for the chain link.
Concern about openness and chemical. Asking for a barrier. Discussion ensued.

Suzanne Harris stated that Edgewater faced the same issue and as long as it on their property they
can doit.

Recess Break —at 11:23 AM - Come back at 11:35
Back in Session - at 11:35

ADMINISTRATION’S REPORT
Financial Report for December - discussion ensued
Monthly Verification — discussion ensued
December Expenditures
Request for motion to approve December Expenditures as presented by Chairman Donna
Johns.
Motioned by: Commissioner Doug Liles
Seconded by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk
Motion approved: Unanimously
Labor Report
New Lead Mosquito Control Tech position, discussion ensued
Covid-19 Policy — Tabled until February meeting



South Walton County Mosquito Control District
2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting
Thursday, January 25, 2022 — 10:00 AM

LEGAL
December Billing
Request for motion to approve Legal expenditures as presented by Chairman Donna Johns.
Motioned by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk
Seconded by: Commissioner Doug Liles
Motion approved: Unanimously

OPERATIONS
December Summary - Discussion ensued
Educational Sessions — Teahna Ratliff has started school education programs
Doug Liles questioned the Performance Evaluation and matrix for the upcoming audit.
Discussion ensued
Albrecht Engineering Group LLC - Blanket Contract - Discussion ensued
Motion to approve the Albrecht Engineering contract for 90-days.
Motioned by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk
Seconded by: Commissioner Doug Liles
Motion approved: Unanimously
Additional discussion ensued.
Through further discussion we are changing the prior motion for Albrecht Engineering to state:
Motion for Director Darrin Dunwald to enter into a contract for impact to the district’s
mosquito control with Albrecht Engineering contract for no more than $20,000.
Motioned by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk
Seconded by: Commissioner Doug Liles
Motion approved: Unanimously
DAG Changes
Discussion ensued regarding billing and change orders.
Tabled the changes orders after additional information collected. Director is to get additional
information and/or have DAG attend the next meeting through Zoom. Why move Civil
Engineering out of service order?
Motion to approve the December invoice for $10,068.75 for prior services rendered and for
DAG to attend next meeting.
Motioned by: Commissioner Doug Liles
Seconded by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk
Motion approved: Unanimously

Recess - 1:16 PM
Back in Session—1:20 PM

COMMISSIONERS
Seat — 1 Doug Liles
House bill 4011 — this was discussed prior in the meeting. Writing a letter to Darrin about what
happened so it will be there for public record.
November 2021 board minutes correction — no corrections needed. Hydro Solution payments
done, are we still working with them? Rich stated we are no longer working with Hydro Solutions.



South Walton County Mosquito Control District
2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting
Thursday, January 25, 2022 - 10:00 AM

Zoom meetings and more accurate board minutes for increased transparency.
We have decided to record the meeting this point forward.
Motioned by: Commissioner Doug Liles
Seconded by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk
Motion approved: Unanimously
Consultant library - in process
Signers of the bank account — wants access to online bank. Doug wants to see the back side of the
check. We will provide the access for commissioners to have online access.
Doug wants a report that shows who has signed into the account and when.

Seat — 2 Donna Johns
Legal Representation — discussion ensued about a day-to-day attorney and let Laura handle the
major items. Commissioner Doug Liles disagreed with the discussion.
Motion to Darrin Dunwald to sign an engagement letter seeking an attorney as needed not to
exceed $200 per hour.
Motioned by: Commissioner Doug Liles
Seconded by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk
Motion approved: Unanimously
Commissioners — all being on the same page. Discussion ensued.

Seat — 3 Kristine Faulk
Vote For Chairman, Treasurer, Secretary
Moved to the beginning of the meeting.
OLD BUSINESS
Consultant Library — Discussed above
Auditor Selection — Have received phone calls and emails requesting additional information. Auditor
Selection meeting is scheduled for 9AM February 17'" meeting.
NEW BUSINESS — None
COMMENTS BY COMMISSION AND PUBLIC — None

Adjourn meeting by Madam Chairman Donna Johns at 2:10 PM.

Madam Chairman Kristine Faulk:

Commissioner Doug Liles:

Commissioner Donna Johns:




South Walton County Mosquito Control District
2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting
Thursday, January 25, 2022 — 10:00 AM

Next Scheduled Meeting(s):
Special Board Meeting — Auditor Selection: February 17,2022 — 9 AM - SWCMCD, 774 N County Hwy 393,
Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32459

Regular Board Meeting: February 17,2022 — 10 AM — SWCMCD, 774 N County Hwy 393, Santa Rosa Beach,
FL 32459



JANUARY
2021-2022

TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FROM: CAMMIE HENDERSON, OFFICE MANAGER
SUBIJECT: JANUARY REVIEW

cc: DARRIN DUNWALD, DIRECTOR

Attached for your review are the financial statement for January. The following is a summary of those

reports:

At the close of January, we have received $4.6 million, or 87.83%, of Ad Valorem revenue.

The breakdown of January expenses by category is as follows:

January 2021
Category Amount Total YTD % of
YTD Budget Used
Personnel $105,124.66 403,727.12 22%
Operating $52,050.18 324,361.27 18%
Capital $84,574.11 337,704.62 3.47%
Total Expenses $241,748.95 1,065,793.01 7.63%

General Fund cash balances as of 1-31-2022:

Trustmark Checking

S 166,888.94

Trustmark Savings

$ 9,543,525.67

FL FIT Investment

$ 1,543,397.68

FL ClLass Investment

$ 2,054,604.51




Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services Submit to:

wigi i H 3 Mosquito Control Program
Division of Agricultural Environmental Services 3125 Conner Bivd, S £

MOSQUITO CONTROL MONTHLY REPORT b i el it

Section 388.341 F.S., Rule 5E-13.027, F.A.C.

NICOLE "NIKKI" FRIED

COMMISSIONER Telephone: (850) 617-7911; Fax (850) 617-7939
COUNTY/ DISTRICT South Waiton County Mosquito FISCAL YEAR: 2021-2022 MONTH January
LOCAL FUNDS RECEIPTS AND BALANCES
ACCT Budgeted Monthly Receipts Year Balance to Be
NO SESCRIETION Receipts Receipts to Date Collected
311 |Ad Valorem (Current/Delinquent) $ 5,336,318.00 | $ 275,682.46 | $ 4,687,142.66 | $ 649,175.34
334.1 |State Grant $ - $ - $ - $ =
362 |Equipment Rentals $ - $ - $ - $ =
337 [Grants and Donations $ - $ - $ - $ s
361 |Interest Earnings $ 20,000.00 { $ 73167 | $ 327222 | % 16,727.78
364 |Equipment and/or Other Sales $ 15,000.00 | § - $ - 3 15,000.00
369 [Misc./Refunds (prior yr expenditures) $ 1,500.00 | $ - $ - $ 1,500.00
380 [Other Sources $ 2,000.00 | $ 31.43| % 501.90 | $ 1,498.10
389 {Loans $ - $ - $ - $ -
TOTAL RECEIPTS $ 5,374,818.00 | $ 276,445.56 | $ 4,690,916.78 | $ 683,901.22
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $ 9,623,094.09 | $ - $ - $ 9,623,094.09
[[Total Receipts & Balance $ 14,997,912.09 | $ 276,445.56 | § 4,690,916.78 | $ 10,306,995.31
LOCAL FUNDS EXPENDITURES AND BALANCES
ACCT Uniform Accounting System Budgeted Monthly Expenditures Year Balance to Be
NO Transaction Code Expenditures Expenditures to Date Expended
10 |Personal Services $ 1,227,130.35 | $ 64,064.92 | $ 254,489.05| $ 972,641.30
20 Personal Services Benefits $ 596,279.00 | $ 41,059.74 | $ 149,238.07 | $ 447,040.93
30  |Operating Expense $ 420,000.00 | $ 27,779.33 | $ 162,107.24 | $ 257,892.76
40 |Travel & Per Diem $ 78,000.00 [ $ 3,332511 $ 15,019.81 | $ 62,980.19
41 Communication Services $ 2450000 $ 2,487.21| $ 7806611 $ 16,693.39
42  |Freight Services $ 3,000.00 | $ 2413 | $ 79791 | $ 2,202.09
43  |Utility Service $ 10,600.00 | $ 70165] $ 3,001.96 | $ 7,598.04
44  |Rentals & Leases $ 52,310.00 | $ - $ 371.28 | $ 51,938.72
45 Insurance $ 95,000.00 | $ - $ 35,379.00{ $ 59,621.00
46 Repairs & Maintenance $ 77,710.00{ $ 1,083.68 | $ 15,419.15| $§ 62,290.85
47 {Printing and Binding $ 2,500.00 | $ 5456 | $ 293931 $ 2,206.07
48  |Promotional Activities $ 20,000.00 | $ (890.00){ $ (990.00)| $ 20,990.00
49  |Other Charges $ 7,975.00 | $ 4085 $ 1,187.86 | $ 6,787.14
51 Office Supplies $ 40,000.00 | $ 23864 | $ 4,11826| $ 35,881.75
52.1 |Gasoline/Oil/Lube $ 52,000.00 | $ 2,42020 | $ 7,708.60 | $ 44,291.40
52.2 |Chemicals $ 625,167.00 | $ 6,433.17 | $ 43,640.69 | $ 581,626.31
52.3 |Protective Ciothing $ 16,500.00 | $ 20711 $ 772171 $ 15,727.83
52.4 |Misc. Supplies $ 171,000.00 | $ 2,564.99 | $ 6,074.58 | $ 164,925.42
52.5 |Tools & Implements $ 28,000.00 | $ 4,25355| $ 427254 $ 23,727.46
54  |Publications & Dues $ 21,781.40 | $ - $ 4,221.00 [ $ 17,560.40
55  |Training $ 80,000.00 | $ 1,605.00 | $ 13,258.69 | $ 66,741.31
60 |Capital Outlay $ 9,718,459.34 | § 8457411 § 337,70462 | $ 9,380,754.72
71 Principal $ - $ - 3 - $ &
72 |Interest $ - $ - $ - $ -
81 Aids to Government Agencies $ - $ - $ - $ 5
83  |Other Grants and Aids $ - $ - $ - 3 .
89 |Contingency (Current Year) $ 600,000.00 | $ - $ - $ 600,000.00
99 _ |Payment of Prior Year Accounts $ - $ - $ i $ o
TOTAL BUDGET AND CHARGES $ 13,967,912.09| $ 241,748.95 | $ 1,065,793011 $ 12,902,119.08
0.001 [Reserves - Future Capital Outlay $ 700,000.00 | $ - $ - $ 700,000.00
0.002 |Reserves - Self-Insurance $ - $ - $ - $ -
0.003 [Reserves - Cash Balance to be Carried Forward $ 300,000.00 | $ - $ = $ 300,000.00
0.004 |Reserves - Sick and Annual Leave $ 30,000.00 | $ - $ - $ 30,000.00
[TOTAL RESERVES ENDING BALANCE $ 1,030,000.00 | $ 9 $ = $ 1,030,000.00
[TOTAL BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES and BALANCES $ 14,997,912.09 | $ 241,748.95 | $ 1,065,793.01 | § 13,932,119.08
ENDING FUND BALANCE $ - $ 34,606.61 | $ 3,625,123.77 | $ (3,625,123.77)

By submission of this monthly report of receipts, expenditures, and balances, | attest it is true and correct.

2/ /‘//7—2

FDACS-13663 Rev. 07113 Director Signature Date £




%IT'L 80'6TT'ZEE'ET  $ TO'E6L'SO0'T S | S6'8pL'TVT S | ¥S'TST'L8T S| S606T°0sr  $ | LSTLS98T S| 60°216°L66°YT S 00'8I8'VLES § s3aduejeg pue ainipuadx3 ArelaBpng |e10)
00'000'0E0'T  § - L st - sl - sl - $ | oo'o00’0E0’T $ 00°000°'0€0'T $ SaAI9SDY (0301
00°000°0€ s - sl - st - ) st - $ | ooo00’0e S 00'0000¢  $ 3AB3T [eNUUY pue XJIS - S3AIISAY 000
00°000°00€ S - S - S - S - S - $ |1 0000000 $ 00°000°00€ S| PJemiog paiuse) 2q 01 dduejeg Ysed - SaAIISAY £00°0
- S - S - S - S - S - S - S - $ @dUeINSU|-§|3S - SBAIBSAY 7000
0000000 s - s| - s| - s| - 1 $ | oo'o00’'002 S 0000000 $ AepinQ |exde) auning - sanIasay T00'0
%EIL | BOBTT'ZO6TT $§ TO'E6L'SIOT | S68YL'THT S| vST8T8T S| S606T'0Sr S| £STL5'98T  $ | 60°216'296°ST $ | 60'060°€29'6 S | 00'8TI8bYEY $ sagiey) pue 123png [e10L
SJUNOJJY JB3A JOlId JO IudWARY 66
00°000°009 s 00000009 $ 00'000'009 S (42, 3uaain3) Aduadunnuod 68
SPiy pue jues9 13yl £8
mm_u:wm< JUIWIULIBAOY O3 SpPIY T8
1SaU493U| 7L
|ediduld TL
%LYV'E TL'YSL08E'S S 9voL'Lee S| 1T vLSY8 s | s£8s0'01 sfosteoesrr  $ PEESP'8TL'E S | 60'v60'858'8 S | ST'S9E°098 S Aepino evded 09
%LS9T | TE'TVL'99 S 69'8ST'ETl $ | 005097 $ | oo-00g’8 $ | 00001 $ 1 69°€St'E $ | 00°000°08 $ | 00°000°09 $ | 00°000°0T S Buiuies| s
%8E'6T | 0p'09S°LT $ 0012y S 00'000't s|ootze s|ovisste S ov'18L°TT S $ang g suonedt|qng vs
%9T'ST | ov'LTL'ET S vSTUIY $ | SS'EST'Y s|e68T S 00'000'82 $ | 00°000°S2 $ § 00°000°€ S sjuawa|dw) 18 5|00} §°7S
%SS'E Y'STe'YIT S 8SvL09 S § 66'95°C $ | €S°S6S'T $ | 8L 168 S| 8Tz $100000TLT S| 00°000°0ET S | 00°000'TY S sayddng IsIN $°ZS
%89t €8°LTL'ST S LTTUL s| Loz [ WA S-144 S| tTise $ | Loege $ { 00°00S'9T S 00'00S9T S 3uiylo|) andalold €75
%969 T€'9Z9'18S S 69°0vS'EV S| Lreev'e S | st'002'9T S L0°L06°0T $ | 00°£91'S29 $ | 00°000°0S5T $ | 00°L9T'SLE S s|eaiway) T°Ls
%I8PT | OV’ T6T'vh S 0980LL s | ozozv'e S yTovs S | £6'858'C s | gessv't $ | 00"000°2S $ { 00°000'sT $ | 00000'LE S aqm/jip/auijoses 1°¢s
%0€°0T SL'188'SE S STSITY S | v98eT S | s8'2L0'T S jreTst S | zrvss s | 00'000°0y $ | 00'000'sT $ | 00'000'sT $ sayddns a0 1S
%6871 YT'L8L'9 $ 98'(8T'T S| ssor S | 8868 $ | zoe19 S |trser S| oosLeL s 00'SL6°L S sadiey) 18410 6V
%S6'v- | 00°066'0C S (00°066) $ [(00°066) S 00°000'0 S 00°000°02 $ SSNIAIDY [BuOlIOWOId 8
%9L°TT £0'902'C S E6'E6T $ | 9spS S PLTET S § €9°901 $ | oo00s‘T S 00'00S°T S 3uipuig pue Buiuld Lp
%¥8'6T | S8'06T'T9 $ ST'6TIF'ST $ | 89°€80'T $ | zs'Let’'e S | ov'ssy'e S {e6v60L'y $|oootLiL S 00'0TLLL S ueudluie 1 sieday op
%PT'LE | 00'TZ9'6S S 00°6LE'SE S 00'6LESE $ | 00°000's6 $ | 00°000'st $ | oo'000'0s S aduensu| sy
%TL0 | TL'8E6'TS S 8TTLE $ 8T°TLE S 00°0TE°TS S 00°0TETS $ S95ET P S|eIudy v
%CE BT #0'865'L S 96'100°€ sjsotoL $ | 05'999 s|z8129 S| 66'TI0'T $ | 0000901 S 00'009°0T S aou3s AN €y
%09'97 | 60°70Z°T $ 1I6L6L sjetve $ | €8sy S|zt [ R3:%:741 $ 1 00°000°€ S 00°000°€ S SIS WBIDL TP
%98'TE | 6€°€69°9T S 19'908°L S §1TL8kT S| Lrsev't S| 8eLste s|scoTL't $ 1 00005V S 00'00S'vT S S3IAIDS LUOIIEDIUNWIWOD) T
%9T'6T | 61°086°C9 $ TI8'6T0GT S {15zeee $ | soot0't S | 9L vee’L sloverL't $ | 00°000'8¢L $ | 00°000°S€E $ | 00000y $ walqg Jad @ [3AeL OF
%09'8€ | 9£°768'LST $ VTLOT'Z9T S| E€€6LL'LT S | €S'STH'8E S | EL'69‘9L S | s9'zev'sT sl oooo00zy S ooooo'0Zy S sasuadx3 Suzesado o€
%E0'ST | €6°000°LbY $ LOSET6YT S| vL'6SO'TY S| E8LLLLE S | vLove'se S| oLesyve $}006LT'965 S 00'6L7'96S S S}youag SIVIAIIS [eUOSI3d 0T
%YL 0T | OE'TPOTLE $ soesy'vsT S| Z6'v90've S § vvErr'To S |stieroL $ | vSe8p'8s S} S€'0ET’LTT'T $ | 00°000°08T S § SE0ET'LVO'T S $3JIAIBS |eUOSIad OT
# 320V
%87'L8 | IS'8T6'€E89 $ 6v'668'069'V S| Lz'8Tv'oLT S| ¥9066'T69°T S | 95 vET'YBI'T $ | ZoovE'SE $ | 0081I8'VLE'S 00'8T8VLE'S § ajuejeg 1 s3diaday |e1o
60'V60'€79'6 S | 60'V60'ET96 S aouejeg pung 8ujuuiag
%8T'L8 | 15'8T6'€89 S 6v'668°069V $ | Lz'8Zv'oLT S| ¥9066'T69°T S} 9SvET'Y89'T $ | Zo9vESE S | 00'8T8'pLE'S S 00'8I8'VLE'S S s3d1933y [e30] |
- m SUROT G8E
%0T'ST | OT°'86¢'T $ 06'T0S S| evie S| Loy S 00°000°C S 00000 S $92.Nn0S 13Yi0 08E
%000 | 00°00S°T S - S 00°00S‘T S 00'00S°T S (saunupuadxa 1eah Jokid) punjay/ IsIN 69
%00'0 | 00"000'sT s - S 00°000°ST S 00'000'ST $ S3[es J3Y10 Jo/pue Juawdinbl $9g
%9E'9T | 8L°LTL9T S wues stiotesL S| irset s|vLese S | vO'LP0'T $ | 00°000°02 S 00°000°02 S sdujuie3 1saJalu| T9€
- S SUOHEUOQ pue sjuesd /£
- S {e3uady wawdinby z9g
- S jueto ANels T'Hee
%E€8'(8 | €9°T6T'619 S LESTU'L8I'Y S| LT'S99'SLT S | OP'¥8Z069'T $ | 28'98'589'C $ | 86'867'LE $ | oo'sre'oLe’s S 00'8TE'9EE’S § (3uanbijag/uain)) waloiea py TTE
128png | 198png Suiuleway aLi Asenuer Jaquiadag JaquianoN 13qo10 193png paisnlpy | (120Z-21) 18 198png # 10V
J0 9 sasuadx3 |eyoL s1diaday sidiaoay sidiaday sidiaasy puawy 198png
alA alA zz-uer 1Z-23Q TZ-NON 12-R0 198png 7202-1202




| abeg

%0004 00 009 000 00009 sa|17 Bnog r - §'0¢
%000t 00 009 000 00 009 suyor euuoq - $°0¢
%E EE 00 0St 00 0S¥ 00009 yined aunsuy - £°0¢
%0'004- 00 00¢- 00 00 000 aabey uyor asuadx3 - L'0g
SISN3dX3 ONILVYILO - 0
%0°0L- ZLESO'OL- 6.'168'G9L 20'8e2'6vL S1143N38 SIDIAYIS TYNOSHId - 0Z [BI0L
%07~ Al SP'90E'TL EOLIBLL sjyauaq Juswihojdwalsod Jayi0 - 92 IIOL
%9vZ- 8L'86'L- S1'620'9 16'085'% BIA UIp[RIRD - £'9Z
%19l 94200} 0€'222'9 90'0€Z'L 29puBLIRY 8SOf - Z2°97
siyouaq Juswiojdwaeysod Ja 30 - 92
%0°ZLL- 15'26€'e- 91'6.6't se'zey'L- " dwog juswhoidwaun - 52
%6'E 00'1€2 05'266'G 05'822'9 dIWOD SHINUOM - +Z
%LLC 1560222 8€'26¥'20t 18'282'08 2JUBINSU| YYESH pue 3)17 - £Z [2I0L
%0'004- 00'L9L'L- 00°LOL'L 000 19430 - B3URINSU| YIJedH PUB )1 - £Z
%L 'G6" 16’82y 2 16'9ES' 00'80L weiboid asuesnsu| uswayddng - ¢z
%0'004- 0e's'- 0E'9P6'y 000 ueipiens - 9°¢Z
%000} 9,290 000 9L'290'T {ejuaq wnun - §§°€Z
%6'LY 1861 12180 v9'255'y wnun - §°€Z
%8'19 00 LLLL- 09'844'2 09'190°L 34N13IN - v'ET
%0'004- oz'zee- 000 9z'zee- (SHOO0) 8y Ayunod uolem - s£°€2
%L'20L- TeTLL oL'LSL 9502 UOISIA fjunod uoliem - £'¢Z
%G9 SE'0BE 'L~ v0'9ez'L8 69'6¥2'2L [eaipaly dnosg) &unod uoyeM - Z'¢Z
aoURINSU| Y)|edH PUB 817 - €2
%9'6C 44 14-X] 21 866'6Z 6€'€09°CE SUORNGLIUOD JUBWAINLY - ZTZ 18I0]
%9'6T TTSY9'9 11'856'5C 6££09°2¢€ 1vWsig Aq pred SyJ - 222
SUONNQUIUOD JUBWIINSY - 2T
%0'0LL'LL £€2226 6ES 29426 wawAoidwoun jesepad - €42
%9'6 12059't vLe5L'LL 10208'8L soxel yold - 1T
SLI43N3E SIOIAYIS TYNOSHId - 02
%E'ZL £r€LL'12 29612922 S0 68%'¥SZ S3DIAYIS TVNOSHId - 0L IBI0L
%00 000 000 000 18410 - SIDIANIS TVNOSHId - 0L
%E EPS 99'€09'2 2Z6LY 88'780'€ oaeaT A dwo) p dwo? - g1
%L'8€- 28 L68'0L- £5'164'82 LT 6T LI aAea| |enuue pajesuadwo) - 9
%9'G0p 9869€ 6416 L0°L9p BWIMBAQ - P
%G8l 8 '60L'SE SEEE0'EBL £8'2p.'822 sabem pue souejes seinbay - Z|
%00 200 98 0EY'y 88°0EP'y Saue|eg JOUOISSIUIWOD - L}
%S'Z- [N 68y gL 'Ly ovIdY - L0t
%00 000 000 000 TYNOLLYN ALN3SIT - p°0b
S3ADIAYIS TYNOSH3d - 0}
asuadxgy
%Z 8 G6 OV0'vSE LT LES'SEEY 9L'€85'689' swodu| |ejo)
%L '¥Z 65208~ BOEYZTE oL Lpb'Z BWOdUY ISBIBI| - 1L00'Z0P
%0'0014- 0z €5z 0Z'€s 000 $82JN0S JAYNO - 08E
%0001- 00'298'6€- 00298'6€ 000 S1assy paxid jo uoisodsiq - 000'¥9E
%Z'6 vE'v96'veE 2821262 99'2rL /89t W3YOTVA GV - 000°LLE IeloL
%2 6 LETY9'vEE 90 vLL' 16Ty £r'OLY'989'Y 12y10 - WIYOTVA AV - 000°LLE
%9 6.4 6'12¢ oz ¥ov €292, 1ayjQ/soxe Jeaj Joud - L00'LLE
W3HOTVA QY - 000°LLE
awoau|
asuadx3z/awoou| AreuipiQ
abueys %, ebueys § LZ uer - 0Z, 3190 ZZ uer- 12,390
Zzoz Auenuer ybnouuy 1202 1890300 stseg jenisay
:Om_._mQEOO Jed A Adld S$SO7 @ Jjoid Tmiro

Jou3sIg |043u0) ojinbsop fjuno) uoleps yinog Wd zvizl



Z abey

%V SS €ESL9CL 19'€9.'22 006.€'sE JONVUNSNI - S¥ lejo)L
%b'SS €€619'21L 19°€9L'CT 006.£'GE Aynqer) |eseusg - 9'5p
JONYUNSNI - S¥
%L TS 6E €L 19v8L 8C LiE S3SV3T 2 STVINIY - v (ejoL
% 258'L 9z Zse 2061 9z 'LLE 43430 - S3SVAT ? SIVLINIY - v
%0 001 S969¢L- G969 000 Y3I40D YOINOM 4O 3SV3T - 100"V
$3SV3T 8 SIVLANIY - ¢
%L bL QvIE 0€/892 96'100'¢ SADIAYIS ALITULN - £V 1B3OL
%L'T 26 €9 CTL0BE'T PavsSP'e 48410 - SIDIAYIS ALITLN - ¥
%S v8 L 0sZ 85962 FA 2 4°] S3IDIAYIS ILSVYM AINOS IOVEYVYD - vO'ey
SIDNAYIS ALNILN - €F
%8'LL- 1Z22LL- ZL 06 16°264 S3DIAYIAS LHOIFYAL - 2
%¥'99 1154133 052697 19'908'2 SIDIAUIS NOILVIINNWIWOD - i¥ (e30L
%0°00L 688991 000 68'899'L 1830 - SFIIAYIS NOILYDIINNWWOD - LY
%082 18'9vS 8€'2G6'L SZT66Y'T 83| '@ suoYd 930 - Z'LY
%8'Z2¢ 6£ 868 zrovee 1G'8E9'E 9dIAI9G JRN(13D - }'LY
S3DIAY3S NOILYOINNWWOD - LY
%8100’} 19ZZL'SL 09605'L Lz'zeg'ol W33 ¥3d ? 13AVYL - OF 1210
%0001 Sb'os 000 Sb'es 18430 - W3I0 ¥3d ¥ 13AVHL - OF
%0001 ZeLl8 000 Ze'l18 saury Y - §°0p
%S 9ep 600809 yO€ee'L EVELV'L 1330H - p'Ov
%0001 8999.'€ 000 99'99.' SITDIHIA 3LVIARYG - €0V
%1 6EE pLESE oot [4%:.:14 TIAVHL TVLNIGIONI - Z°0V
%E 168211 €6'810'% 9G'¢e 6v220'v STV3IW ¥O W3IQ ¥3d - L'ov
W3I0 ¥3d ® 13AVYL - OF
%8 €C 08'LEL'LE PP 0L0'LEL pTZYL'ZoL S3ISNIdX3I ONILYHILO - 0F 3oL
%0001 $6°02b'0L 000 6 02 0L 43410 - SISNIAdX3 ONLLYHIO - 0¢
%091 TE0E0'L L50pP'9 €8 0L, $S82IAI8S 18410 - 00'FE 18301
%0 00t 0s'osy 000 05 g8t 4830 - SB3IAIRG JAYIQ - 00'PE
%0 004 1£'22C 000 Le'2zz Sa2IAlag (eNJIRBUOYD JAYQD - EEPE
%S C- 0L'L6- 09092 05 €02'2 SYILNAWOD XIdI - ZE'vE
%b €9~ STLLLY 05208'C §T'620'L $334 ATHLNOW S¥3LNdWOOXIHI - LE'vE
%t TL Y0251 LY'0EZ'L SvZee'l ASHILIND - 02°PE
%1 €9E'L 28'€00'C 0041 28°051'C Bunsoy 4| sedtaes J8YIO - ZL'VE [BI0L
%8'0EL pETEL 00°2pL PE'6EE 190 - Bunsoy 1| $891AI8S JBYIO - ZL'YE
%0°00L syhig'L 000 8y’ LL8'L snnNg - §ZL've
Bunsoy LI sadmes a0 - ZL'vE
SadNAIAG J1BYIO - 00°PE
%0004~ 00'002'}- 00°00Z'L 000 ONILIGNY '8 ONILNNODDY - Z€
%001~ 0Z'19L'}- 00'S6S'L1L 08'€€8'SL adtatag Buusauibug pue jebaT - ¢°L¢ [RI0L
%6 - 0z19z'L: 0062691 08'€99'6 sadinleg jebaT - 9'Le
%6 028 00°00S'S 00028 000419 sa91]9g Bupeauibu3 oiphH - 5L
@d1a19g Buuessuibug pue [ebaT . ¢°Lg
%902 vL'165'12 €6 ¥20'501 29919921 SaJIAI9G [RUOISSJ0Ld - LE [e30)L
%l €LT 00'LvE 00081 00108 S32IAIaG |eJIPB - P'LE
%L vZ- 66'vL0'L2- L0 60€'S8 20 vET ¥ $994 J0J39]10D XBL - Z°)LE
%¥ 912 €L'62E'2Y 2665561 6918819 s904 Jesiesddy Auadosd - 1'LE

S9OIAIAG [BUOISSDJOId - L§

abueys % abueys ¢ L2 uer - 0z,320 Zz uer- 1z, 10

siseg |enuoay

zzoz Asenuer ybnoayy 120z 4290300
uosiedwo?) Jea\ Adld SSOT 9 3joid zZmio
1913S1Q |043U0) O3inbso AJunoH uo)ep Ynos Wd zv'z)



¢ abey

%} 609 €6 ¥96 Ly 8SL yeezl'L
%£020'} 16 082 1594 Zy LS8
%L ¥eT 20 vl 06’18 26592
%0 00}~ PO LPL- Y0 ivL 000
%l 18- 90'692'}L- LLLE0T s9292
% 89" 82069t~ s6eer'e LV'TLL
%8 06- Lz soz- 26822 120z
%S €1- 90°LLL- 25898 oY 162
%0 001~ 15'82¢' - 1582€'L oco
%0 0L Lpeel'ee 8z 8YE'LZ 69 0vS'EY
%0 00} LL'EEY'9 000 LLEEP'9
%6 €6 SOiv8'L or €s€'8 SP00Z'9L
%L 1S 6L625'L 88956C 098y
%0 001 00'1Zr'9L 000 00'LZr'atL
%0 004~ 00 8€0 0}~ 008001 Q00
%1 881 6¥ 2€0'S [15:72°F4 098042
%0 001 60v9b'L 000 60179P'L
%E €L or'895'c 119292 LSz 9
%0 1€- 6€ 268 1- ¥9046'S SZ8LLY
%0 00} 9612 000 91T
%S 9G- 12'966 Z- LLYOE'S 9 20€'C
%E 151 96'056 L£'829 €€6.5'L
%6 6vY ovLLL oL'se 05602
%Z €€~ 8. 685~ voLLL'L 9881’1
%S LS S6'62 §0'28 0028
%2 2L €L6LLL- 65°05S'L 98 0ty
%L 582 00°00S 00'SZL 00'529
%0 95 02092t 0z'0s2'e- 00066~
%l L 8v've- [ 4:1%% £6 €62
%8 81- ¥0'9.5'¢- 6119061 S1'68Y'GL
%0 004 00'918'vL 00'918'vL- 000
%0 001~ 68'GZ0'L- 68'G20'L 000
%9 0Z- 8L 0€9- S€'/90'C L5'9EY'T
%9 02" 08'vEL- 86'259 81815
%9 0L~ ¥S°20€'}- ¥6'€0E'ZL oP'L00'LL
%8 €5~ €6 581~ £5'206 0041y
%0 00}~ 80 £S5~ 80°/8S 000
%8 26~ Zy'ssZyL- TrLoE'SL 00ZLL'L
abueys % abueyn ¢ L2 uer - 02, 120 ZZ uer- 1z, 10

Kiages - p12s IeJOL

10 - Aajes - yp'zs
QINOD - I3t'2S
Aojes - vz
$3HOLIA - £V'TS
o)nbso - Zy'Zs
s|euapioul g sayddng asi - 2§

jeseddy Guueap pue Buiylo|d - €76 (BI0L

Buiyiopo -asIN - ££°Z5
sjo0q - 2£°ZS
suuopuN - LE'ZS
|aseddy Buueap pue Suipold - €25

SOARIPPY SIUBAIOS S[BIILBYD - Z°2G |BI0L

JBUI0 - SOAIPPY SIUGAIOS SIBIIWAYD - 2T
Q1 §€ OYD 108 Jeysinod - 6Z°ZS
OaM X3TOLOA XA - 22°25
uouejhd - 20225
94 X310L93A - 0225
SOAIIPPY SIUBAIOS S[BIWBYD - 7°Z§

wueauqgNT (10 BuUNOSED - |ZG [BI0L

198910 - Z1L°2S
sujjosen - L1'ZS
jueduqn |IQ auljosey - |'Zg
saliddng BunesadQ - zg

SIVIRIZLVW/SIITAdNS - 0§ €301

19410 - SIVINILYW/SINGdNS - 0§

soanddng 80140 - LS

VPO uysuns - £°06

uebying - 10§
SIVINILVYW/SIINAdNS - 0§

SIOUVYHI LNIHAND ¥IHLO - 67 12301

48120 - STOYVHI LNIHUND HIHLO - 6
me| Aq pasinbas Buisipeape - Z'6p

$810uUsby JUBWIIBA0S JBYI0 - |'6P
SIDUVHO LNIHAND HIHLO - 6
S3ILIAILOY TVYNOILOWONd - 8t
ONIONIE B ONELNRMd - L

SADIAYIS FONVNILNIVIN B HIVd3N - 9 €301

13430 - SADIAUIS IONVYNILNIVIN B HIVdIY - ov
|eudjew asueudUlel - |9'9P
10Wsia Aq wuewdinbs jo Juel - 9'9Y
10 £q SpuUnoJ9 ' PIINg JO WK - §°9Y
b3 82130 asueudUIBY BIBMYOS - LE'SY
Jinba sayto jo ey - £°9%
dinb3 Al v j0 1eW - Z'9p
s4ayto Aq punoso/Bpig el - LL'9p
SIOINYIS IONVYNILNIVIA ' NIVdIY - 9p

zzoz Aenuep ybnoayy 120z 1990390
uosiiedwo?) Jeaj Adld SSOT 9 Jjoid
121381 [043U0)) oyinbso AJUnod uoleps YInos

siseg [enuooy
eewiieo
Wd ey-Zi



¢ obey

%8'Z- Lv'092'201- TTELE'PTL'E §24'759'229'c
%9 66- ZL 6L LEL 25'889'LEL 0v 605
%9 66~ AR TARAAY 25'889'LEL 0¥ 605
%9 66~ ZL6L4 1EL 5 889'LEL 0y 605
%80 69'846'82 04'v2Z'e65'E SE'EYL'ZZO'E
%8 €F 06221'62¢ 1SCIE'TYL LyOvY'L90'L
%0 00L 8z 0 s 8Z'¥b0's- 000
%E 681 9Y'996 0CZ 9L'8EL'OLL 29'v0L'LEE
%! 68€ $0'€59'09Z £8'286'99 18'5€9'L2€
%8 6.~ 85'989'6€- €€'65.'6Y 61'890'0L
%T 59T v0'829'6 S9'0£9'¢ 69852l
%6 691 SE69L'9 S9'0€9'e 00°008'6
%0 001~ 00's88- 000 00's88-
%0 001 B69EVE'Y 000 B6IEVE'Y
%0 8¢~ 12°185'e- 12'904'9 0065ty
%S C9 02°066'€C 8€'8/£'8€ 85°89€'29
%0 00L (R °144 000 s0szz
%P 2CE ceooce 2910t yS2LY
%t 9 68'690'G- Zr 61601 €5 698G
%0001 8 Lic 000 v8'11Z
%0001~ S99l- S99t oo
%2 L ¥8Cro'L- €L 6022 629911
%LSL 01'9S2'¥- 85¥29'S 8y 8gc'L
%.2'10T') €0'6as'L 06'LEL €691L'1
abueys ¢, ebueys ¢ Lz uer - 0z,100 zuer- 1z, 10

awosu| 18N
awodu| JBYID BN
awoou| IBYIQ |BI0L
S3ANUBASY ISIN JOYIO - 00069
awodu| JaYyo
asuadx3/awooul Jato
awoou| AeuipaQ 18N
asuadx3 |ejoL

1981Q Uonel! N - 00699

AV1LNO TYLIdVD - 09 [ejoL

43410 - AVILNO TVLIdVYO - 09
ova- 1’09
AYILNO TYLIdYD - 09

ONINIVYL - §S [BI0L

48410 - ONINIVYL - §§
UONEINPT WO0ISSEID - T'S6
$95U3IJU0T - L'

ONINIVL - §§

SNOLLJINOSENS '8 S3NA ‘SH008E - v

sanddng buyesadQ - Zs 1BI0L

30 - saddng BunesadQ - Z§
sjuawsajduy jjews pue [00] - §'Z§

s{ejuapiou| g sonddng asIN - p°Z§ 1230

1310 - s|ejuapioul g sayddng asIW - v'ZS
usld - 60°Z§
qe - 8v'zZs

SUDDD - Lb'ZS
doys - 5p°Z§

Zzoz feenuer ybnosyy 1.Zoz 412903190
uosiiedwo?) Jea Adld SSOT R Mjoid
J9U3SIg [043U0) o3inbso Juno) uoyep ynos

siseq jenuody
zzweo
Wd Zviel



South Walton County Mosquito Control District

Register: 102.001 - Local Fund Checking
From 01/01/2022 through 01/31/2022
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

2/14/2022 12:49 PM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
01/01/2022 ACH AFLAC 10 - PERSONAL SER... 1,03538 X 47,788.28
01/03/2022 ACH FRS Employee FLD...  -split- 9,731.00 X 38,057.28
01/03/2022 ACH UNUM -split- 0298361-001 1,653.33 X 36,403.95
01/03/2022 ACH Lumen 41 - COMMUNICATI... 311800522 867.96 X 35,535.99
01/03/2022 ACH METLIFE 20 - PERSONAL SER... tm0556200000... 270.10 X 35,265.89
01/03/2022 ACH RETIF 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 2,106.34 X 33,159.55
01/03/2022 6837 AIRGAS 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 88.28 X 33,071.27
01/03/2022 6838 Capital One BLUE T... 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 160.05 X 32,911.22
01/03/2022 6839 CDW-G 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 7575 X 32,835.47
01/03/2022 6840 CLARKE 202.000 - Accounts Pa... S01461 6,433.17 X 26,402.30
01/03/2022 6841 COASTAL EQUIPM... 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 267.74 X 26,134.56
01/03/2022 6842 CULLIGAN 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 5930 X 26,075.26
01/03/2022 6843 DEFUNIAK HERALD 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 78.38 X 25,996.88
01/03/2022 6844 FLORIDA HOSE & ... 202.000 - Accounts Pa... VOID: X 25,996.88
01/03/2022 6845 MBDV 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 439.01 4,660.00 X 21,336.88
01/03/2022 6846 MELHORNS 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 327.80 21,009.08
01/03/2022 6847 OREILLY 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 300737 288.97 X 20,720.11
01/03/2022 6848 QUILL 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 109.55 20,610.56
01/03/2022 6849 REGIONAL UTILIT... 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 7395 X 20,536.61
01/03/2022 6850 WALTON COUNTY... 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 21,43597 X -899.36
01/03/2022 685t XEROX CORPOPR... 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 66.46 -965.82
01/04/2022 ACH J Doug Liles 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 1,132.40 X -2,098.22
01/04/2022 ACH Donna Johns 30 - OPERATING EX... 150.00 X -2,248.22
01/04/2022 ACH Kristine A Faulk 30 - OPERATING EX... 150.00 X -2,398.22
01/04/2022 ACH Doug Liles 30 - OPERATING EX... 150.00 X -2,548.22
01/04/2022 ACH CREATIVE WEB S... 46 - REPAIR & MAIN... 11495 99.00 X -2,647.22
01/04/2022 6832 Geraldine C Via 202.000 - Accounts Pa... Record Disposi... 450.00 X -3,097.22
01/04/2022 6833 VATLAND 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 32,280.00 X -35,377.22
01/04/2022 6834 VATLAND 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 32,271.00 X -67,648.22
01/04/2022 6835 WALTON COUNTY... 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 16,499.16 X -84,147.38
01/05/2022 E-pay United States Treasury  -split- 59-1089665 Q... 7,120.16 X -91,267.54
01/05/2022 Alejandro F Rodriguez  -split- 1,176.91 X -92,444.45
01/05/2022 Arnold Joe Deel -split- 1,583.48 X -94,027.93
01/05/2022 Bernadette K Canut -split- 1,348.31 X -95,376.24
01/05/2022 Cameron L Williams -split- 1,391.82 X -96,768.06
01/05/2022 Joseph Wallace -split- 1,202.70 X -97,970.76
01/05/2022 Kenneth Hobbs -split- 1,206.36 X -99,177.12
01/05/2022 Kenneth M McDaniel  -split- 693.22 X -99,870.34
01/05/2022 Lindsey M Ashman -split- 1,370.81 X -101,241.15
01/05/2022 Norman E Pruett -split- 1,488.44 X -102,729.59

Page |



South Walton County Mosquito Control District

Register: 102.001 - Local Fund Checking
From 01/01/2022 through 01/31/2022
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

2/14/2022 12:49 PM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
01/05/2022 Shad A Farmer -split- 1,405.27 X -104,134.86
01/05/2022 Teahna Ratliff -split- 1,366.24 X -105,501.10
01/05/2022 Thomas Hilaman -split- 1,131.69 X -106,632.79
01/05/2022 Cammie L. Henderson  -split- 2,020.86 X -108,653.65
01/05/2022 Darrin E Dunwald -split- 2,522.49 X -111,176.14
01/05/2022 Donna Johns -split- 16495 X -111,341.09
01/05/2022 Doug Liles -split- 164.95 X -111,506.04
01/05/2022 Gerald Williams -split- 1,662.82 X -113,168.86
01/05/2022 Kristine A Faulk -split- 163.95 X -113,332.81
01/05/2022 Richard Mitchell -split- 1,507.34 X -114,840.15
01/07/2022 102.002 - Local Fund ...  Deposit X 200,000.00 85,159.85
01/07/2022 ACH FL. DOR 208.000 - Payroll Liabi... 301.85 X 84,858.00
01/07/2022 ACH NATIONWIDE 235.900 - Net pension |... 550.00 X 84,308.00
01/10/2022 ACH Trustmark Credit Card  204.000 - Trustmark C... Pymt Confirma... 6,269.31 X 78,038.69
01/12/2022 ACH Lumen 41 - COMMUNICATI... 311800522 857.15 77,181.54
01/12/2022 6852 UNIFIRST 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 331036 113.58 X 77,067.96
01/14/2022 -split- Deposit X 232.50 77,300.46
01/14/2022 ACH GO DADDY 30 - OPERATING EX... 4234 X 77,258.12
01/18/2022 ACH FEDEX 42 - FREIGHT SERVI... 7-633-25464 16.75 X 77,241.37
01/18/2022 6853 ACE HARDWARE 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 166 18.40 77,222.97
01/19/2022 E-pay United States Treasury  -split- 59-1089665 Q... 7,278.20 X 69,944.77
01/19/2022 E-pay United States Treasury  208.000 - Payroll Liabi... 59-1089665 Q... 553.86 X 69,390.91
01/19/2022 Alejandro F Rodriguez  -split- 1,176.93 X 68,213.98
01/19/2022 Bernadette K Canut -split- 1,329.02 X 66,884.96
01/19/2022 Cameron L Williams -split- 1,277.15 X 65,607.81
01/19/2022 Karl R Balder -split- 607.45 X 65,000.36
01/19/2022 Teahna Ratliff -split- 1,367.96 X 63,632.40
01/19/2022 Thomas Mahn -split- 8495 X 63,547.45
01/19/2022 Arnold Joe Deel -split- 1,583.48 X 61,963.97
01/19/2022 Joseph Wallace -split- 1,202.72 X 60,761.25
01/19/2022 Kenneth Hobbs -split- 1,359.23 X 59,402.02
01/19/2022 Kenneth M McDaniel  -split- 667.02 X 58,735.00
01/19/2022 Lindsey M Ashman -split- 1,336.86 X 57,398.14
01/19/2022 Norman E Pruett -split- 1,488.44 X 55,909.70
01/19/2022 Shad A Farmer -split- 1,405.27 X 54,504.43
01/19/2022 Thomas Hilaman -split- 1,235.60 X 53,268.83
01/19/2022 Cammie L Henderson  -split- 2,020.85 X 51,247.98
01/19/2022 Darrin E Dunwald -split- 2,52248 X 48,725.50
01/19/2022 Donna Johns -split- 16497 X 48,560.53
01/19/2022 Doug Liles -split- 164.97 X 48,395.56

Page 2



South Walton County Mosquito Control District

Register: 102.001 - Local Fund Checking
From 01/01/2022 through 01/31/2022
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

2/14/2022 12:49 PM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
01/19/2022 Gerald Williams -split- 1,662.82 X 46,732.74
01/19/2022 Kristine A Faulk -split- 163.97 X 46,568.77
01/19/2022 Richard Mitchell -split- 1,507.32 X 45,061.45
01/20/2022 ACH Cameron L Williams 40 - TRAVEL & PER ... 188.00 X 44.873.45
01/20/2022 ACH Darrin E Dunwald 40 - TRAVEL & PER ... 188.00 X 44,685.45
01/20/2022 ACH Gerald Williams 40 - TRAVEL & PER ... 188.00 X 44,497.45
01/20/2022 ACH NATIONWIDE 235.900 - Net pension I... 550.00 X 43,947.45
01/21/2022 ACH AT&T 41 - COMMUNICATI... 287297285865 762.10 X 43,185.35
01/21/2022 ACH FRS Employee FLD...  -split- 10,349.27 X 32,836.08
01/21/2022 ACH FL DOR 208.000 - Payroll Liabi... 301.85 X 32,534.23
01/21/2022 ACH WASTE MANAGE... 43 - UTILITY SERVL.. 9244666-4814-5 90.58 X 32,443.65
01/24/2022 6854 FLORIDA HOSE & ... 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 151.50 32,292.15
01/25/2022 ACH FNBT 108001 - FNBT Bank 202201252133... 6,797.58 X 25,494.57
01/26/2022 ACH CHELCO 43 - UTILITY SERVIL... 29115885 487.19 X 25,007.38
01/27/2022 102.002 - Local Fund ...  Deposit X 200,000.00  225,007.38
01/27/2022 55 - TRAINING:55.2 ... Deposit X 660.00  225,667.38
01/27/2022 20 - PERSONAL SER... Deposit X 700.00  226,367.38
01/27/2022 Ach Lindsey M Ashman 40 - TRAVEL & PER ... DODD Advanc... 188.00 X 226,179.38
01/27/2022 ACH Arnold Joe Deel 40 - TRAVEL & PER ... DODD Advanc... 188.00 X 225,991.38
01/27/2022 ACH Cameron L. Williams 40 - TRAVEL & PER ... DODD Advanc... 188.00 X 225,803.38
01/27/2022 ACH Gerald Williams 40 - TRAVEL & PER ... DODD Advanc... 188.00 X 225,615.38
01/27/2022 ACH Karl R Balder 40 - TRAVEL & PER ... DODD Advanc... 188.00 X 225,427.38
01/27/2022 ACH Kenneth Hobbs 40 - TRAVEL & PER ... DODD Advanc... 188.00 X 225,239.38
01/27/2022 ACH Norman E Pruett 40 - TRAVEL & PER ... DODD Advanc... 210.00 X 225,029.38
01/27/2022 ACH Teahna Ratliff 40 - TRAVEL & PER ... DODD Advanc... 188.00 X 224,841.38
01/27/2022 ACH Thomas Hilaman 40 - TRAVEL & PER ... DODD Advanc... 188.00 X 224,653.38
01/27/2022 6855 ACE HARDWARE 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 166 4.59 224,648.79
01/27/2022 6856 COASTAL EQUIPM... 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 212.26 224,436.53
01/27/2022 6857 DEFUNIAK HERALD 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 8.25 224,428.28
01/27/2022 6858 FLORIDA U.C. FUND 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 1,772.91 222,655.37
01/27/2022 6859 MASSMUTUAL 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 2,492.80 220,162.57
01/27/2022 6860 OREILLY 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 300737 22.78 220,139.79
01/27/2022 6861 Pc Fence and Decks ... 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 10,400.00 209,739.79
01/27/2022 6862 QUILL 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 116.64 209,623.15
01/27/2022 6863 UNIFIRST 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 331036 257.07 209,366.08
01/31/2022 402.001 - Interest inco... Interest X 6.78 209,372.86
01/31/2022 49 - OTHER CURREN... Service Charge 32.60 X 209,340.26

Page 3



South Walton County Mosquito Control District 2/14/2022 12:49 PM
Register: 102.002 - Local Fund Savings
From 01/01/2022 through 01/31/2022
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
01/07/2022 Trustmark 102.001 - Local Fund ...  Tranfer 200,000.00 X 9,473,004.25
01/27/2022 Trustmark 102.001 - Local Fund ... TRANSFERT... 200,000.00 X 9,273,004.25
01/27/2022 402.001 - Interest inco... Deposit X 352.61 9,273,356.86
01/28/2022 -split- Deposit X 16.94 9,273,373.80
01/31/2022 -split- Deposit X 270,151.87 9,543,525.67

Page 1



Register: 104.001 - FL. CLASS

From 01/01/2022 through 01/31/2022
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref
Date Number Payee

South Walton County Mosquito Control District

Account

Memo

Payment C

2/14/2022 12:49 PM

Deposit Balance

01/31/2022

402.001 - Interest inco...

Page |

Interest

X

170.99 2,054,604.51



Register: 104.002 - FL FIT

From 01/01/2022 through 01/31/2022
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref
Date Number Payee

South Walton County Mosquito Control District

Account

Memo

Payment C

2/14/2022 12:49 PM

Deposit

Balance

01/31/2022

402.001 - Interest inco...

Page |

Interest

X

201.29

1,543,397.68



South Walton County Mosquito Control District
District Policy

Travel Policy

The District shall comply with the following travel and per diem reimbursement requirements, as well as
all other reimbursement requirements set forth in general or special law and specifically Section 112.061
Florida Statute, as may be amended:

A.

All travelers require advance approval shall originate the Permission to Travel Form requesting
approval which shall include such items as the name of the traveler, the dates and purpose of
travel, and estimated cost. The Director must authorize this form for all employees. Travel
approval for the Director shall be authorized by the Board of Commissioners. Travel approval for
a Commissioner shall be authorized by the Board of Commissioners.

For reimbursement, the traveler must prepare a Travel Expense Form itemizing all expenses
incurred, attach to it all required receipts, and submit to the Director or his designee for approval.
Approval for the Director’s reimbursement shall be authorized by the Board of Commissioners if
reimbursement exceeds $500.00 in any given month. If reimbursement is less than $500.00 in
any given month, authorization shall be given by the Chairman or Treasurer of the Board of
Commissioners. There will be no reimbursement of expenses without the travel expense form.
The District reimburses the traveler for any travel expenses incurred not included in an advance.
If the travel expense form exceeds any advance, the traveler must return the excess to the District.

The type of travel to be incurred governs the rates of travel reimbursement. If the travel requires
overnight stay, the traveler is allowed a per diem allowance or subsistence allowance plus lodging;
if the travel does not require overnight stay, only subsistence for meals allowed shall be
reimbursed. Other expenses to be reimbursed include convention fees, transportation costs (taxi,
bus fare, etc.), tolls, parking, and mileage (if traveler is using privately owned vehicle)

DEFINITIONS

A.

D.

Traveler: A District officer, District employee, or authorized person, when performing
authorized travel.

Travel expense, traveling expenses, necessary expenses while traveling or actual expenses while
traveling: The usual ordinary and incidental expenditures necessarily incurred by a traveler.

Common carrier: Train, bus, commercial airline operating scheduled flights, or rental cars of an
established rental car firm.

Travel day: A period of 24 hours consisting of four quarters of 6 hours each.
Travel period: A period of time between the time of departure and time of return.

Official headguarters: The official headquarters, or immediate vicinity, of the District shall be
the city or town in which the office is located.



South Walton County Mosquito Control District
District Policy
AUTHORIZATION PROCESS

A. Travel Requiring Authorization: The following travel must be authorized and approved by the
Director or his or her designated representative for all employees; authorization and approval for
the Director’s travel shall be obtained from the Board of Commissioners:

1) Continuous travel of 24 hours or more away from official headquarters.

2)  Continuous travel of less than 24 hours which involves overnight absence from official
headquarters.

3)  Travel for short or day trips where the traveler is not away from his or her official
headquarters overnight but involving travel for such items as conventions, seminars,
continuing education, meetings, and testing.

B. Permission to Travel Form: All District officials and employees and authorized persons shall use
an authorization form to request approval for the performance of travel. This form shall include
the name of each traveler, the purpose of travel, the period of travel, complete name of
convention, association or meeting, place of travel, and estimated cost to the District. A copy of
the program or agenda of the convention or conference, itemizing registration fees and any meals
or lodging included in the registration fee, shall be attached to and filed with, the copy of the
travel authorization request form on file with the District. The form shall be signed by the traveler
and by the traveler’s supervisor stating that the travel is to be incurred in connection with official
business of the District. The Director or his or her designated representative shall not authorize
or approve such request in the absence of the appropriate signatures. A copy of the travel
authorization form shall be attached to, and become a part of, the support of the District’s copy
of the travel expense form.

C. Limitations: Travel expenses of travelers shall be limited to those expenses necessarily incurred
by them in the performance of a public purpose authorized by law to be performed by the District
and must be within the limitations prescribed by this Section.

REIMBURSEMENT PROCESS

A. Travel time reimbursement: Time eligible for reimbursement shall be computed in accordance
with the following:

1) If the travel requires overnight stay regardless of the time spent, the traveler shall be
reimbursed one-fourth of the authorized rate of per diem for each quarter, or fraction
thereof, of the travel day included within the travel period. This travel includes any
assignment on official business outside of regular office hours and away from regular places
of employment when it is considered reasonable and necessary to stay overnight and for
which travel expenses are approved.



2)

South Walton County Mosquito Control District
District Policy

A traveler shall not be reimbursed on a per diem basis for short day trips requiring no
overnight stay but shall receive subsistence as provided in this Section. Allowance for meals
shall be based on the following schedule:

e Breakfast—When travel begins before 6 a.m. and extends beyond 8 a.m.
e Lunch—When travel begins before 12 noon and extends beyond 2 p.m.

e Dinner—When travel begins before 6 p.m. and extends beyond 8 p.m. or when travel
occurs during nighttime hours due to special assignment.

No allowance shall be made for meals when travel is confined to the city or town of the official
headquarters or immediate vicinity; except assignments of official business outside the traveler’s
regular place of employment if travel expenses are approved.

B. Rates of per diem and subsistence allowance: For purposes of reimbursement rates and methods

of calculation, per diem and subsistence allowances shall be computed in accordance with the
following.

1)

2)

3)

All travelers shall be allowed for subsistence when traveling to a convention or conference
or when traveling within or outside the state in order to conduct bona fide District business,
which convention, conference, or business serves a direct and lawful purpose with relation
to the District, either of the following for each day of such travel at the option of the
traveler.

e Forty-two dollars per diem; or

e |f actual expenses exceed $42, the amounts permitted in paragraph 2 for meals, plus
actual expenses for lodging at a single-occupancy rate to be substantiated by paid bills
therefore.

When lodging or meals are provided, the traveler shall be reimbursed only for the actual
expenses of such lodging or meals, not to exceed the maximum provided for in this
Subsection.

All travelers shall be allowed the following amounts for subsistence while on official
business as provided in paragraph A (2) above:

e Breakfast S8
e Lunch $12
e Dinner 522

No one, whether traveling out of state or in state, shall be reimbursed for any meal or
lodging included in a convention or conference registration fee paid by the District. Itisthe



South Walton County Mosquito Control District
District Policy

traveler’s responsibility to make every reasonable effort to identify which meals are
included in a convention or conference fee paid by the District, and to identify any meals
provided with lodging accommodations.

C. Travel Route and Means

1)

2)

3)

All travel must be by a usually traveled route. The Director or his designee shall designate
the most economical method of travel for each trip, keeping in mind the nature of the
business, the most efficient and economical means of travel (considering time of the
traveler, impact on the productivity of the traveler, cost of transportation, and per diem or
subsistence required), and the number of persons making the trip and amount of
equipment or material to be transported.

Transportation by common carrier when traveling on official business and paid for
personally by the traveler shall be substantiated by a receipt therefor. Federal tax shall not
be reimbursable to the traveler. In the event transportation other than the most
economical class as approved by the Director is provided by a common carrier on a flight
check or credit card, the charges in excess of the most economical class shall be refunded
by the traveler to the District charged with the transportation provided in this manner.

Use of Personal Vehicle--Mileage reimbursement for personal vehicle use when traveling
on official business for the District shall be computed in accordance with the following:

a) The Director may authorize the use of privately owned vehicles for official travel in lieu
of publicly owned vehicles or common carriers when a District vehicle is unavailable or
whether otherwise deemed appropriate at the discretion of the Director. Whenever
travel is by privately owned vehicle, the traveler shall be entitled to a mileage allowance
at the rate established by the Internal Revenue Service as the business mileage
reimbursement rate per mile or the common carrier fare for such travel, as determined
by the Director or his designee. Reimbursement for expenditures related to the
operation, maintenance, and ownership of a vehicle shall not be allowed when privately
owned vehicles are used on District business and reimbursement is made pursuant to
this paragraph, except as provided in Subsection D.

b) All mileage shall be shown from point of origin to point of destination and, when
possible, shall be computed on the basis of the current map of the Department of
Transportation. Vicinity mileage necessary for the conduct of official business is
allowable but must be shown as a separate item on the travel expense form.

D. Other expenses: Reimbursement for expenses for traveling on official business for the District

shall be computed in accordance with the following.



South Walton County Mosquito Control District
District Policy

The following incidental travel expenses of the traveler may be reimbursed:

1) Taxifare;

2) Ferry fares; and bridge, road, and tunnel tolls;
3) Storage or parking fees;

4) Communication expense;

5} Convention registration fee while attending a convention or conference which will
serve a direct public purpose with relation to the District. Atraveler may be reimbursed
the actual and necessary fees for attending events which are not included in a basic
registration fee that directly enhance the public purpose of the participation of the
District in the conference. Such expenses may include, but not be limited to, banquets
and other meal functions. It shall be the responsibility of the traveler to substantiate
that the charges were proper and necessary.

E. Advance payments: Notwithstanding any of the foregoing restrictions and limitations, the

Director or his or her designated representative may make, or authorize the making of, advances
to cover anticipated costs of travel to travelers. Such advancements may include the costs of
conference registration fees, and of subsistence and travel of any person transported in the care
or custody of the traveler in the performance of his or her duties.

F. Travel Expense Forms:

1)

2)

All District officers and employees and authorized persons shall use a travel expense form
when submitting travel expense statements for approval and payment. No travel expense
statement shall be approved for payment unless made on the form prescribed and
furnished by the District.

The travel expense form shall include the name of the traveler, the dates of travel, the place
and purpose of the travel, and a certification or affirmation, to be signed by the traveler,
indicating the truth and correctness of the claim in every material matter, that the travel
expenses were actually incurred by the traveler as necessary in the performance of official
duties, that per diem claimed has been appropriately reduced for any meals or lodging
included in the convention or conference registration fees claimed by the traveler, and that
the travel expense form conforms in every respect with the requirements of this Section. It
shall also include an itemization of meals and lodging to be reimbursed, of travel by
personal vehicle or common carrier, and of any other expenses incurred. Any advances
made shall be deducted from amount requested; total expenses shall not exceed maximum
authorized.



South Walton County Mosquito Control District
District Policy

3)  Thetraveler should attach receipts to the form for all expenses incurred except for mileage,
tips, taxi, parking, or tolls. The receipts must be originals and not copies.

FRAUDULENT CLAIMS

A. Claims submitted pursuant to this Section shall not be required to be sworn to before a notary
public or other officer authorized to administer oaths, but any claim authorized or required to be
made under any provision of this Section shall contain a statement that the expenses were
actually incurred by the traveler as necessary travel expenses in the performance of official duties
and shall be verified by a written declaration that it is true and correct as to every material matter.
Any person who willfully makes and subscribes any such claim which he or she does not believe
to be true and correct as to every material matter, or who willfully aids or assists in or procures,
counsels, or advises the preparation or presentation under the provisions of this Section of a claim
which is fraudulent or is false as to any material matter, whether or not such falsity or fraud is
with the knowledge or consent of the person authorized or required to present such claim, is
guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as provided in Section 775.082 or
Section 775.083, F.S. Whoever shall receive an allowance or reimbursement by means of a false
claim shall be civilly liable in the amount of the overpayment for the reimbursement of the public
fund from which the claim was paid.

TITLE Travel and Per Diem
Board Adoption Date
Resolution #
Effective Date
Revision Date




PERMISSION TO TRAVEL

Employee Name

Departure Date

Position

Return Date

Destination
Business Purpose [J Conference [] Training [J Legislator [J Meeting
{J General/Other:
Explanation of Travel (attached Agenda if available)
Expense Payment Method Estimated Cost Expense Payment Method Estimated Cost
_ Employee Reimb ~ Employee Reimb
Airfare ~ Prepaid Lodging Z Prepaid
_ Credit Card _ Credit Card
T Empl Reimb TE i
Mileage (Personal 0 mp o.yee eim - mployee Reimb
Vehicle ) LI Prepaid h =als _ Prepaid
_ Credit Card _ Credit Card

Rental Vehicle

Employee Reimb
! Prepaid
U Credit Cari

Other (uber, etc)

" Employ = Reimr y

_ Prepaid
_ Credit Card

Registration Fee

_ Employee Reimb
— Prepaid
Z Credit Card

Other Expenses

~ Employee Reimb
_ Prepaid
_ Credit Card

Total Estimated Costs

Employee/Commissioner Certification

By signing below, | certify the requested travel is appropriate and necessary for conducting official SWCMCD business, and agree to
comply with the District's Travel Policy.

Signature Date
Director/Board Authorization
[l APPROVE [] DISAPPROVE
Printed Name & Title
Signature Date




South Walton County Mosquito Control District
Purchasing Procedure

In accordance with Chapter 287, Florida Statutes, and the District’s Purchasing Policy, this procedure
sets forth the process by which the District Commissioners and employees (collectively, “District
employees”) will purchase good and services for the performance of the District.

PURPOSE

To outline the actions to be taken for (1) the procurement of product, supplies and capital, (2) the
continuous analysis of product usage and balances in order to minimize the over purchasing or lack of
availability, and (3) the completion of related documentation.

SCOPE

This procedure applies to the purchase of all products, supplies, and capital property.

OVERVIEW
< $500 Between $500 & Between > $5,000 but | $35,000 +
$999 $1,000 & below
$5,000 $35,000
Require Purchase Request? No Yes Yes Yes Yes
*Unless exempt item,
Require PO? No No Yes Yes Yes
Bid Process Required? No No No Written RFP
Minimum # of Bids N/A N/A N/A 3 3
Submit bid documentation No No No Yes Yes
to Office Manager?

RESPONSIBILITIES
All Employees that require a product or service must complete Purchase Requests specifying items for
purchase and obtain required approvals as indicated in the District Purchasing Policy.

The Managers are responsible for using good purchasing methods, optimizing price savings, quality or
value of product, vendor working relationships, assuring quality of product through inspection,
maintaining product inventories, placing orders with approved suppliers, negotiating pricing with
suppliers, and forwarding all paperwork to the Administrative Assistant for processing.

Operation Managers or designee are responsible for receiving, inspecting materials, and forwarding all
paperwork to the Administrative Assistant.

Page 1|2




South Walton County Mosquito Control District
Purchasing Procedure

The Administrative Assistant is responsible for verifying all paperwork is completed appropriately and
input all invoices into the accounting system.

The Office Manager is responsible for processing all payment of invoices only after satisfactory
completion or delivery of goods or services has been made. Office Manager must sign all purchase
orders.

The Director is responsible for signing all checks and final approval of all purchases and purchase orders.

Chairman of the Board must sign purchase orders over $5,000.

TITLE Purchasing Procedures

Adoption Date

Effective Date

Revision Date

Page 2|2



South Walton County Mosquito Control District
District Policy

PURCHASING POLICY

PURPOSE: To establish internal control over purchases, delegate purchasing responsibility and authority,
and encourage competitive bidding, as well as to streamline purchasing of approved budgeted items by
not requiring double approvals.

GENERAL

All vendors shall be subject to the public records requirements of Chapter 119 of the Florida
Statutes. The District retains the right to request and obtain any and all documents pertaining to
purchases and services provided. It is the District’s policy to require that the following language
be included in any and all contracts or agreements:

“Vendor acknowledges and agrees, pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, that he/she
shall comply with all terms and provisions of Chapter 119, the Public Records Act.”

TYPES OF PURCHASES

After payroll costs, the next largest portion of expenditures is represented by purchases of
supplies and equipment. There are six types of purchases made by the District:

A. Petty Credit Card Purchases — This type encompasses all small purchases of materials,
goods, or supplies purchased by a District employee that needs to be reconciled by the
District’s credit card process. These purchases are limited to $500.

B. Exempt Purchases — Certain other purchases are exempted from formal purchasing
procedures because of the kind of expense. These include expenses which are under
contract or are contractual in nature (consultant fees, rental expense) reimbursements
subject to the District’s Education Reimbursement Policy or ordinary, routine,
unavoidable expenditures (payroll, utility, vehicle parts, repair and maintenance, etc.).
While such purchases are exempt from formal purchasing procedures (i.e., submission of
Purchase Request and Receipt of Purchase Order), these purchases are subject to the
approval process as identified in District procedure. The Director and Office Manager or
designee, where applicable, must approve these purchases prior to disbursement of
funds.

C. Purchases requiring a Purchase Request — ALL PURCHASES, except for exempt purchases,
require a purchase request; it serves as the purchaser’s approval to make the purchase.

D. Purchases requiring a Purchase Order — All other purchases of goods or services in excess
of $1,000.00 require a Purchase Order.

Page 1|3



South Walton County Mosquito Control District
District Policy

Purchases requiring Board Approval — All purchases in excess of $5,000 require Board
approval at a Public Meeting.

Emergency Purchases — Emergency purchases are those which must be incurred by the
District because of an unforeseen emergency, exceed the dollar limit that the Director has
the authority to approve, and have not received prior Board approval. There is a limit of
$25,000 on this type of expense. The Director must approve the purchase prior to
disbursement and must inform the Board of Commissioners at their next meeting of any
disbursement of funds for emergency purchases. Construction services must be bid by
statute. If an emergency purchase exceeds the limit of $25,000, the Director may obtain
verbal approval by a majority of the Board for the expenditure prior to disbursement, and
then the Director must inform the Board of Commissioners of such a disbursement at
their next meeting.

Purchases Required During a Declared Emergency — In the event a state of emergency is
declared by the Board of County Commissioners for Walton County, the Governor for the
State of Florida, or the President of the United States, the Director is authorized to
approve, via purchase order, the necessary purchase of goods or services, up to a
maximum of $50,000 for each purchase. This provision acknowledges that circumstances
may arise which make it impossible to contact members of the Board for verbal approval.
This provision does not provide the Director with the authority to sign District checks. The
Director must inform the Board of Commissioners of any and all purchases under this
provision at the next Board of Commissioners’ meeting.

Blanket Purchase Orders — Blanket purchase orders may be used for the purchase of
commodities or services on an as needed basis without having to obligate the District to
a total contract amount, as long as the monthly blanket purchase order does not exceed
$5,000, or when the Board has approved a fixed unit price or other predetermined pricing
method.

Leases, Contracts and Other Legal Documents — The Chairman, upon majority vote of the
Board in open session, shall be the only authority to execute contracts or other legal
documents having a binding effect upon the District; the Director may also execute
contracts and legal documents when such action has been authorized by the Board in
open session.

Page 2|3



South Walton County Mosquito Control District
District Policy

ACQUISITION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

The District follows the guidelines established in Section 287.055, Florida Statutes, for the
acquisition of professional services.

In addition, the District has established additional internal procedures for purchases as identified
in the District’s Purchase Procedures.

The purchase request and the purchase order are the instruments used to initiate and control
purchases. All purchases must be initiated by an approved Purchase Request. If the purchase is
in excess of $1,000, the Purchase Request generates the processing of a Purchase Order. All
purchases in excess of $1,000 must have an approved Purchase Request and Purchase Order
completed prior to initiation of the purchase so that effective managerial control over resources
is continually maintained. The purpose of the system is to ensure that only those items needed
by the District are purchased.

All capital purchases or purchases of materials, supplies, and services are coordinated through
the Office Manager or designee who will oversee bid solicitation and sign purchase orders.
Approval of the Board of Commissioners will be obtained for purchases in excess of $5,000, by
approval during the course of a Board Meeting. Approval of the Board of Commissioners will be
obtained for items under $5,000 by approval during Public Meeting or signature on the check or
Purchase Order.

TITLE Purchasing Policy
Board Adoption Date
Resolution #
Effective Date
Revision Date

Page 3|3



JANUARY LAB REPORT

South Walton County Mosquito Control District

Teahna Ratliff



Larvicide

Only one Larvicide Mission on January 10™ 2022, Rain from the previous
collection ranged from .34-.64 inches on an already saturated ground, leaving
a lot of standing water in most routes. The routes below were larvicided with
VectoBac WDG. Rain and colder weather prevented the other routes from
being treated. Larvae was collected from each of the routes below.

Route Average Rain Standing water Larvae Present (samples)
(Last collection)

1A 0.46 Y Y

1B 0.46 Y N- Combined with Rt 1A
2 0.34 N Y

3 n/a n/a Y

4 0.41 Y

5 0.44 Y

6 0.64 Y

Adulticiding

Due to cold weather and decrease in Mosquito activity, there were NO
adulticide missions in January.



Lab

1. Mosquito Surveillance

In all of January, there was a total of 163 adult mosquitoes collected
and 56 larvae Id’ed.

2. School Season (Education Program)

Kicked off on January 24th with Emerald Coast Middle School, 6t
Grade Critical Thinking classes. The really enjoyed learning about
mosquitoes and how to prevent them around their homes.

Wintertime projects (still in process)

Articles: Field trials and Aedes Aegypti

Moving 2 Sentinel chicken Coopsites

Updating Live sample traps

Mapping out container breeding surveillance sites



South Walton County Mosquito Control District
District Policy

Credit Card Use

The purpose of the Credit Card Use Policy is to establish and maintain internal controls over the
use of all District credit cards.

1.

Issuance of Credit Cards. All credit cards will be kept by the Office Manager in a secure,
locked location at the District office, except for the District’s Trustmark credit cards that are
issued directly to an employee or Commissioner (“Individual Credit Card”) or the District’s
Purchase Card Trustmark Visa (“P-Card”). Individual Credits Cards are the responsibility of
the cardholder to maintain.

P-Card.

A. The P-Card may be provided to and retained by employees authorized by the
District Director, Operations Manager, or Office Manager. The P-Card may only be
utilized for approved District purchases in accordance with this Policy and District
Policy — Purchase Policy. Purchasing documents must be completed and signed by
appropriate management prior to purchase.

B. An employee may not break up a purchase into smaller purchases to avoid
the requirement to have a signed Purchase Request or Purchase Order. In addition,
an expense report must be submitted by the employee on a monthly basis, including
receipts (“Expense Report”), within 10 days following a month in which expenses
were charged to the P-Card.

Travel. Hotel reservations may be made with the P-Card. The actual hotel charges for
accommodations will be paid with either the P-Card or Individual Credit Card. Purchases
associated with travel must be in compliance with District Policy — Travel {insert full name if
not correct]. In addition, an Expense Report must be submitted by the employee or
Commissioner within 10 days following a month in which travel expenses were charged to
the Individual Credit Card.

Credit Card Agreement. A Credit Card Agreement must be signed prior to receipt of an
Individual Credit Card.

General Credit Card.

a A. All other District credit cards (i.e., Home Depot, Publix, Wal-Mart, etc.)

Resolution # 21-
Effective Date
Revision Dates

Page 10f 2



(“General Credit Card”) will be signed out by the employee requesting use and must
be used in accordance with a signed Purchase Request or Purchase Order that
accompanies any request to use the General Credit Card if applicable (i.e., purchases
over $250.00 single transaction limit (See Policy #04-2015 — Purchasing Policy). An
employee may not break up a purchase into smaller purchases to avoid the
requirement to have a signed Purchase Request or Purchase Order.

B. All General Credit Cards signed out by an employee will be returned, along with
the receipt for the purchase, to the Office Manager immediately after completion of
purchase. If receipts are not returned within 10 days, the employee will be
responsible for the receipt amounts not accounted for by deduction from his or her
paycheck.

6. District Use Only. All District credit cards are for District use only and expenditures must
serve a District purpose. No personal use of a P-Card, Individual Credit Card, or General
Credit Cards, is authorized, including but not limited to entertainment, alcohol, meals
(except as provided for in Policy — [insert title for travel policy]), cash withdrawals, etc. No
spouses or children may use them. .

7. The Administrative Assistant will match all Expense Reports, Travel Forms, Purchase
Requests, and Purchase Orders and accompanying receipts to the credit card statements,
which will be reviewed and initialed by the Director and reviewed by the Board of
Commissioners during monthly Board Meeting.

8. If the District changes the bank that issues the District’s credit cards, references to
“Trustmark” or a successor bank, this Policy shall automatically update to reflect the new
bank name without further amendment to this Policy.

Page 2 of 2



South Walton County Mosquito Control District
District Policy

Credit Card Agreement

Cardholder: Position:

| understand and agree that a South Walton County Mosquito Control District (District) credit
card is issued to me on the express condition that | will at all times use the card in accordance
with the District Credit Card, Travel, and Purchasing policies. Capitalized terms are defined in
the applicable policy.

I agree to the following:

1. | will use the Individual Credit Card only for official District purposes and not for any
private purposes.

2. 1 will account for my expenses by completing an Expense Report monthly, if applicable,
in accordance with District policies.

3. Iwill submit all itemized receipts/invoices and other relevant documentation with an
Expense Report. This includes itemized receipts for hotel, gas, meals, and such.

4. AnIndividual Credit Card is not to be used for the incidentals such as office supplies.
Commissioners receive a monthly payment of $150.00 for these supplies.

5. An Individual Credit Card may not be used to withdrawals cash.

6. |am aware that my Individual Credit Card transaction will be reviewed by District
Director and the District Accounting department.

7. | have read the District Credit Card, Travel, and Purchasing policies and will adhere to
them.

8. If Individual Credit Card is lost or stolen, | will report it immediately to the bank or credit

card Provider and to the District Accounting department.

Page 1 0of 2



South Walton County Mosquito Control District
District Policy

Credit Card Agreement (con’t)

9. If I leave my employment at the District or my Commissioner term expires, | will return
the Individual Credit Card to the District Accounting department with all outstanding
expenditure on an Expense Report prior to departure.

10. | understand that billing statements and receipts associated with the use of an
Individual Credit Card is a public record and a copy can be requested by any person at
any time in accordance with Chapter 119, Florida Statutes.

11. An Individual Credit Card will be cancelled if:
a. Employment ends or a Commission term expires
b. There is a failure to timely submit Expense Reports, produce receipts, or
documentation or respond to a request to submit an Expense Report, produce
receipts, or documentation of expenditures.
c. The employee or Commissioner knowingly uses a District Credit Card for an
unapproved or prohibited expenditure.

| have received an Individual Credit Card that has been issued in my name and accept full
responsibility for the use of the card and the acquittal of the expenses incurred. | understand all
items in policies and related to credit card usage and my responsibility with the Individual Credit
Card.

Signature of Cardholder Date
Resolution # 22-003
Effective Date 11-11-2021
Revision Dates

Page 2 of 2



